Tina Lee

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 2:00 PM

To: Tina Lee

Cc: Richard Hicks

Subject: Re: WARRANTY INFO MD021 WO# 14182

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Master Tracker checked for asset replacement warranty

No ma'am, no warranty

On Tue, May 18, 2021 at 1:57 PM Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> wrote:

Thanks Lindsay,

What about the Starter please?
Thanks

Tina

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 1:48 PM

To: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: Re: MD021 WO# 14182

The Marathon comes with a 1 year and the Baldor EM Series comes with a 2 year warranty.

On Tue, May 18, 2021 at 1:34 PM Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> wrote:

Lindsay,

So as we spoke about...the two motors will be warranty in this case?



Thanks

Tina

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 10:19 AM

To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>
Subject: MD021 WO# 14182

Good morning.
Please find the attached quote, price validation and picture for MD021 WO# 14182.

Thank you,

Lindsay Ruby
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